

QA: IEI and Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 18:36:25 -0400
Attachments: QA - IEI and FHP.docx (15.72 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Craig asked whether IEI recipients would benefit from the removal of RRRP and/or OESP from the rate base. The context sounds like it might be complaints from IEI participants

ESP sent the attached QA.

Okay to share with Craig?

Eric